From: Warlow, Molly

To: Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City); McMillen, Jerold; Swartz, Bruce
CC: Rodriguez, Mary; Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Beasley, John A.
Sent: 3/15/2011 10:44:46 AM

Subject: RE: Fast and Furious

Okay by me (2 pm here; 12 noon Mx time) if okay w/others —- let me know.

For call in

Instructions to for conference call-in:

Dial 866-700-5814 or 210-453-4323, and enter 1774406# after the prompt.
Leader code is 4736386.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) [mailto:SnyderCA@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:33 AM

To: Warlow, Molly; McMillen, Jerold; Swartz, Bruce

Cc: Rodriguez, Mary; Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Beasley, John A.
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

We're two hours behind for the next three weeks.

We have a conference call at 11:30 (9:30 here) and then a law enforcement meeting at 12:00
(10:00 here).

We can do a call at 2:00 (Eastern); 12:00 (Mexico).

Christopher Snyder

Subagregado del Departamento de Justicia | Embajada de los Estados Unidos de América
Paseo de la Reforma 305 |Col. Cuauhtemoc | 06500 Mexico, D.F.

Tel. 55-5080-2000, x 4151 | Cel. 044-55-1474-¢6¢621

Correo Electrénico: SnyderCA@state.gov

————— Original Message —--——-

From: Warlow, Molly <Molly.Warlow@usdoj.gov>

To: McMillen, Jerold <Jerold.McMillenZ@usdoj.gov>; Swartz, Bruce <Bruce.Swartz@usdoj.gov>
Cc: Rodriguez, Mary <Mary.Rodriguez2@usdoj.gov>; Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Snyder,
Christopher A (Mexico City); Beasley, John A. <John.A.Beasley@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Tue Mar 15 08:09:27 2011

Subject: RE: Fast and Furious

Let's talk about this. What are they investigating? Tony et al, would you be available for a
10 min call at noon here (know I don't know what time that is in Mx --7)

Molly

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: McMillen, Jerold

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 12:34 AM

To: Swartz, Bruce; Warlow, Molly

Cc: Rodriguez, Mary; 'GarciaAP@state.gov'; 'snydercalstate.gov'; Beasley, John A.
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious

Thanks for the heads-up, Tony.

————— Original Message —--——-

DOJ-FF-12248



From: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City) <GarciaAP@state.gov>
To: McMillen, Jerold; Rodriguez, Mary; Beasley, John A.

Cc: Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) <SnyderCA@state.gov>
Sent: Mon Mar 14 23:49:15 2011

Subject: Fast and Furious

I met with 5 State ithis afternoon. I asked him about DAG
i State i comments regarding PGR investigating ATF agents' involvment in the Fast and

"FUTIoUsST AdCording to ! Stat i PGR is investigating the Fast and Furious operation. PGR will
file a MLAT request to .conducf interviews in the US; for example, the ATF agent who appeared
in the CBS news report| State | would not identify which section within PGR has the

__________________

investigation; SIEDO, oné of the delegados, etc.

Tony

DOJ-FF-12249
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